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C'CKMAIlN"S NAM: Gwen Tillemans

NAME: James C. Carey, Jr.
19 W. Micheltorena Street
Santa Barbara, California 93101

James C. Carey, Jr., Inc.
James C. Carey, President
19 W. Micheltorena Street
Santa Barbara, California 93101

Henry W. Mealy, treasurer
Carey for Congress
1522 "A" State Street
Santa Barbara, California 93101

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)
2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (2)
11 C.F.R. S 114.9(a) (2)
11 C.F.R. S 114.9(a)(1)(i) and (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Carey for

Congress Committee

SUINNRY OF ALLlGoTIO

Gwen Tillemans filed a complaint (Attachment 1) on July 23,

1984, alleging that Dr. James C. Carey, Jr., and the Carey for

Congress Committee accepted corporate contributions, either in

cash or in-kind, from James C. Carey, Jr., Inc., in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

The complaint fails to allege, but it logically follows that

James C. Carey, Jr., Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) if

corporate contributions were made to Dr. James C. Carey, Jr., or

the Carey for Congress Committee.
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The allegations stem from three incidents: 1) The a4i4*e
and phone number of the Carey for Congress Committee (ftb,

Committee") was the same as those of James C. Carey, J0.., It Mt

(the "Corporation"), 2) The Corporation's receptionist wot o
ld

for the Carey for Congress Comittee while on Corporation wkw

time. The complaint alleged the receptionist handed out c aign

literature in the office when a visitor asked for campaign

information and also answered phone calls to the Carey for

Congress Committee. 3) Corporate stationery was used by

Dr. Carey when responding to political questions. The

complainant enclosed a letter signed by Dr. Carey which is of

1. political concern and bears a Corporate letterhead (Attachment I,

o1 p. 4).

0o Responses to the allegations were made by Dr. James C.

Carey, Jr., (Attachment 2), Victor G. Zilinskas, as designated

counsel of Dr. Carey, (Attachment 3), Barbara Jean Carey,

o. Dr. Carey's wife, part-time nurse and receptionist for the

Corporation, (Attachment 4) and Henry W. Mealy, treasurer of the

0 Carey for Congress Committee (Attachment 5).

FACTUAL AND LUGAL ANALYSIS

A) FACTS

Dr. James C. Carey, Jr., was a late entrant into the

Democratic primary for Representative in California's 19th

Congressional District. The Carey for Congress Committee's

Statement of Organization, showing $7,743 in contributions and

$5,071 in expenditures, was dated May 21, 1984, 15 days before
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the June. 5 primary. The first reported financial activity, of tI

campaign was March 9, 1984.

The Committee's pre-primary address and phone number v. c,,,*
identical to those of James C. Carey, Jr., Inc., a profeseiisi4

corporation formed by Dr. Carey, who is its sole practitioner.

Statements by Dr. Carey and his wife, Barbara Jean Carey,

maintained that the address was used exclusively as a mail drop

(Attachment 2, p. 5 and Attachment 4, p. 8).

handed out at Corporate offices on request.

affidavit maintains this occurred on four or

According to the complaint, phone calls were

"Dr. Carey's office." (Attachment 1, p. 2).

were not publicly displayed at the office.

Dr. Carey occasionally used personal or

pay for primary expenditures. The Committee

the purchaser, Dr. Carey or the Corporation.

Literature was

Barbara Jean Carcy's

five occasions.

answered

Campaign materials

corporate funds to

would then reimburse

The time period for

Committee reimbursements varied. The Committee reimbursed the

Corporation $429 on May 30, for items purchased throughout May

(Attachment 6, pgs. 11,12 and 13). The June 8, 1984,

reimbursement check totalling $483.12 was for printing costs and

March, April and May long distance telephone bills (Attachment 7,

pgs. 14-19). On July 11, 1984, the Committee reimbursed the

Corporation $414.36 for gasoline and printing costs (Attachment

8, p. 20). A final Corporation reimbursement for $129.18 was

made on July 30, 1984, primarily for long distance phone calls

(Attachment 9, p. 22).

V1Lft!

Ln
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Co



To reimburse the Cotporation, the 4omsttoev~d*4z

check to Dr. Carey peron&alys, who 1wVOul4 thou 4 t the checkt

directly into a Corporhtn bank account.
James C. Cae, .rVI teJt*5 Dom~tai p4ar gg~

two opponents, garnishing 45.2 pe4ent of thq vote.

Committee headtuarters moved tO 1512 ".A State Street, Santa

Barbara, California, on July 13, 1984.

B) LEGAL ANALYSIS

Dr. Carey, the Committee and the Corporation have cOperated

in revealing personal files on contributions and expenditures.

V) James C. Carey, Jr., the individual, and James C. Carey, Jr.,
in Inc., the corporation were viewed as one entity in Committee

CI quarterly and primary reports. Using this information, a

CD determination can be made on various issues.

1. Use of Corporate Funds for Campaign Expenses.

Under 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), it is unlawful for a corporation

03 to make a contribution or expenditure in connection with a

4T Congressional election. It is also unlawful for any officer or
C director of any corporation to consent to any contribution or

expenditure by the corporation. It is correspondingly unlawful

for a candidate or political committee to accept corporate

contributions. (Id.)

A contribution or expenditure is defined as any direct or

indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit, gift of

money, or any services. 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2). James C. Carey,

Jr., Inc., purchased a directory, stamps and brochures throughout
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May 1984 (Attachment 6, p. 11). The Corporation was reimburqid

$429 at the end of May. These purchases constitute an advance to

the Carey for Congress Committee in violation of 2 U.s.C.

S 441b(a).

The Corporation was reimbursed $483.12 on June 8, 1984, for

long distance phone bills paid in March, April and May and for

printing costs of date uncertain (Attachment 7, pgs. 14-19). A

reimbursement for $414.36 was made on July 11, 1984, for gasoline

and printing costs (Attachment 8, p. 20). A final reimbursement

was made on July 31, 1984, for $129.80, for phone calls and other

uncertain purchases (Attachment 9, p. 22). In all three cases,

t, the Corporation advanced money to the Carey for Congress

N Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

C For all reimbursements, James C. Carey, Jr., the individual,

was the payee. Dr. Carey directly deposited these funds into a0
Corporation bank account. The Committee should have endorsed the

checks directly to the Corporation.

SIt is impossible to state categorically whether the

cO Committee reimbursed the Corporation for the stationery enclosed

by the complainant (Attachment 1, p. 4). The Office of General

Counsel is satisfied, however, that records kept by the Committee

and Corporation accurately assessed Corporation expenditures for

reimbursement.

Conclusion:

James C. Carey, Jr., Inc., and its President, James C.

Carey, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by advancing money

restricted by 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2) to the Carey
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for Congress Committee. The Carey for Congress Committee iatt

Henry W. Mealy, treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by

accepting said contributions,

2. Use of Corporation Facilities as Campaign Heqr S

Under 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), it is unlawful for a corporation

to make a contribution or expenditure in connection with a

Congressional election. It is also unlawful for any officer or

director of any corporation to consent to any contribution or

expenditure by the corporation. It is correspondingly unlawful

for a candidate or political committee to accept corporate

tn contributions. (d.) A contribution or expenditure is defined as

Ln any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance,

4 deposit, gift of money, or any services. 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2).

It appears that the Corporation was used as campaign

headquarters from the beginning of Dr. Carey's candidacy until
0

July 13, 1984, when a separate campaign site was established.

The Corporation was used primarily as a mail drop according to

Barbara Jean Carey's and Dr. James C. Carey's affidavits

00 (Attachment 4, p. 8 and Attachment 2, p. 5). Corporation

facilities were also used, however, to pay bills, make long

distance phone calls and distribute literature. Corporation

stationery was used for political correspondence.

Corporation facilities may be used by employees and

stockholders for individual volunteer activity if it is

occasional, isolated or incidental. 11 C.F.R. S 114.9(a).

"Occasional, isolated or incidental use" by an employee is
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defined as use which: 1) does not prevent an employe, fra-

completing the normal amount of work which that employee uOU.aI-Xi

carries out during such work period; 2) does not exceed one ft* r

per week or four hours per month. (Id.)

The complaint alleges that Barbara Jean Carey would hand out

campaign literature upon request. Her affidavit states this

occurred on four or five occasions over a period of four to five

months. She also stated her duties in handling campaign mail did

not exceed one hour per week or four hours per month.

0% However, 11 C.F.R. S 114.9(a) does not permit a campaign

committee to use corporate facilities free of charge as campaign

in) headquarters. The use of Corporation facilities as full-time

C04 campaign headquarters is an in-kind corporate contribution under

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

Conclusion: James C. Carey, Jr., Inc., and its President,

James C. Carey, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making an

in-kind contribution in the form of allowing Corporation

Vr facilities to be used as the headquarters for the Carey for

0 Congress Committee. The Carey for Congress Committee, and Henry

W. Mealy, treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by accepting

said contribution.

R EMATIONS

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that:

1. James C. Carey, Jr., Inc., and its President, James C.

Carey, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making

corporate contributions to the Carey for Congress

Committee.
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2. Cvey f r committee, and Henry W.,,Me)i
'tria*w;t It~ i 2 U.s.C. S 441b(a) by kn1i6
acoop 5t. contributions from James. C

Jr* z~o'

3. Aproe An uthowiae the sending of the attached

letters,

Charles N. Steele
General ounsel

By: Ke et A. ross0) Associate General C nse:

UP
Attachments

C4 1. Complaint
CD 2. James C. Carey, Jr.'s response

3. Victor G. Silinskas' response
4. Barbara Jean Carey's response
5. Henry W. Mealy's response

o 6. Vouchers for first Corporation reimbursement
7. Vouchers for second Corporation reimbursement
8. Vouchers for third Corporation reimbursement
9. Voucher for fourth Corporation reimbursement

10. Letters to Respondents
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July 17, 1984

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

~Ce) i#qic~9

Sirs:

I am Gwen Tillemans, Chairman of the Coummittee to
Re-Elect Congressman Lagomarsino, P.O. Box 23, Santa
Barbara, CA 93102.

I am filing a complaint, under 11 CFR, against James
C. Carey, Jr., Democrat Nominee for U.S. Representative,
19th Congressional District of California; against James
C. Carey, Jr., Inc., and against the Carey for Congress
Committee; all located at 19 W. Micheltorena, Santa
Barbara, CA 9310.

The essence of the complaint is that candidate Carey
and his campaign committee have and are continuing to
accept contributions, in cash or in kind, from James C.
Carey, Jr., Inc., in violation of federal laws and regula-
tions which prohibit corporate contributions to candidates
for the office of U.S. Representative.

Attached is a copy of a letter written on an issue of
political concern and signed as follows:

James C. Carey, Jr., M.D.
Democratic Nominee for U.S. Representative
19th Congressional District

JCC/bjc

The letter is typed on stationery bearing the letterhead and
address:

James C. Carey, Jr., Inc.
Plastic and ReconstruIt .eurir.iI'
19 W. Micheltorena St.
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

(805)965-1051

P. O. BOX 23, SANTA BARBARA, CA 93102 * 8051966-5068 * P. O. BOX 6086, VENTURA, CA 93006 * 80516447900
Phd w bY CDmW, e g t.P4A CO"einWrM .LMWWSt.

FEC
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9Fe- Election

The letter indicates that a copy was sent to a local
newspaper.

$ion

41

Also enclosed is a copy of a political pamphlet.- on!
behalf of candidate Carey and bearing the legend:

Paid f or and authorized by the Carey f or Congress ComiftteI
19 W. Micheltorena, Santa Barbara, CA 93101. (805)965-1051.

19 W. Micheltorena in Santa Barbara, the address listed
on the campaign material, is the actual location of Dr.
Carey's medical corporation office. The phone number for
both the medical corporation and the campaign committee is
the same;, when a call is placed to the number, it is
answered: "Dr. Carey's office." When a visitor goes into
the medical corporation office and asks for campaign mater-
ials, the material is provided by the medical office recep-
tionist. Clearly, James C. Carey, Jr., Inc. is providing a
contribution in cash or in kind to candidate James C. Carey,
Jr. and/or the Carey for Congress Committee, in violation
of federal law.

I do hereby swear that the information contained in
this letter is true to the best of my personal knowledge.

(Pt, .19-'V
~wen Tillemans, Chairman
ommittee to Re-Elect Congressman
Lagomarsino

To di dCA (4.783

(Individual) ( lTITe INSURANCE

J STATE OF CALIFORNIAI COUNTY OF________________

on appeare ,k before - , . --

State, personally appeared - --.

AnIO OWMPIWT

SS.

me, the undersigned. a Notary Public in and for said

knewn to meM
Sto be the neruo __Whose name IS...L........ subscribed

to the within instrument and acknowledged that -
ezecuted the same.

WITNESS my hand

Signetr

b L
Name (Typed or Printed)

O FF41C0A,'L SEALQ
HERBERT D. iJOWLIN

VENTIRA CGU~IT
h M: CM.m Expis Oct 2, " 1 '4

Trkb ae. 1W oftM 0m014 0ad)

N

06

I D

If " Ar_ 
'

I C-C M_ *- 9NISCA-

I
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Can we talk here? Th .e Law of political Ctmv0"I.ftotes that one simply cannot turn one's back on voters and4'_ eX •peat their support.

Unfortunately for incumbent Congressmembor 505 LAGO.AZNO, by voting AGAINST EQUALITY FOR WOMN last November, h I eturned his back on women throughout our 19th District, rogairie 'S.of race, religion, socio-economic background or political affiUis.tion. (The Equal Rights Amendment to the Constitution, which ouldguarantee legal equality for womeo), is today supported by 8.0f 10Democratic women and men, and by 3 of 10 Republican women and Men,)
Therefore, come.November 6th, Mr. Lagomarsino mayhave to learn--the hard way--that he simply cannot ignore theln-creasing conunmitment of a majority of. women and men to a new agen-da of equity and fairness.

For when women throughout our progressive.Districtnext go to the polls to choose whom the wish representing theirbest interests in Congress, they-may we l turn to a new leader.with new vision and new ideas about 1) equal payor equalwork; 2) anend to discriiination in promotions, in one's abilityto earn enough to support herself, and in getting skilled-labor.Jobs, and 3) termination of discriminatory practices regardingequity in credit, pensions, insurance rates, and other areas.
Democratic Congressional nominee DR. JIM CAREY--father of six daughters he praises for their "courage, intelli-gence, fairness and compassion"--is an uncompromising supporterco of women's equality and comparable-pay issues; fully supportw Rep.Pat Schroeder's economic equity bill (H.R. 2090) and the Nondis-crimination in Insurange Act (H.R. 100), and following his elec-

tion to Congress on November 6th, vows to co-sponsor reintroduc-tion ol the Equal Rights Amendment "until that body finally makes17 it the Law of our land."

CD Looking toward the future, Doctor Carey warns "stale"'politicians like Bob Lagomarsino and others who miscalculate that
the women's movement has peaked: "The move-co ment has just begun for women's economic,
social and legal equality. And anyone whodoesn't understand that doesn't deserve torepresent women in the Congress of our greatnation in the challenging ,80s and '90s."

Geraldine Ferraro, Diane Feinstein,Pat Schroeder, and his own six daughtersurge you to support and work for Dr. Jim

CARY FOR CONGRESS
. . as do Walter Mondale, Gary Hart, Jes-se Jackson, Alan Cranston, Ted Kennedy, TipO'Neill, Jim Wright, (State Sen.) Gary K.Hart, Jack O'Connell, and a host of otherwomen and men far too numerous to mentionhere. Together, we can control our future.

And wild horses should not keep us from it 0
Paid for and authorized bv the Carey for Congress Commi ttee. 19 W. Micheltorena. Santa Barbara CA 93101.1805) 965 -b05 .
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June 8, 1984

Supervisor Robert Kallma
105 E. Anapamu St.
County Supervisors Office
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Dear" Supervisor Kallmans

I strongly support efforts to loosen the 44 4.-
tating impacts of the planned oil 4evelopun*
in the Santa Barbara Coun.y area ' mzp%*t tb
consolidation of oil processing *V4. pff tpo ..... .
ities, the proposed oil ppitsi it of
tanker use, and other measures whih you deen
appropriate.

Snce elyjp. -

\ ,,

James C. aCrey, Jr., M.D.'
Democratic \Nominee for U.S>\Representative,
19th Congrelsional District \

JCC/bjc

C.C. News Press City Editor

'sO

C4

ad"



AFFIDAVZT OF JAMS CAMPBELL CARtY, JR., M.D.

I James campbell Careya Jr. M.D., declare as follovst
3

The address on my campaign literature, the same as my4
medical corporation office* van used only an a mail dropand

5
did not exceed one hour per week as corporate facilities, or6
interfere with activities or overhead of the corporation.

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the above is

true and correct and that, if called as a witness, I could
9

competently testify to the facts I have set forth above. This
10

declaration is executed on August 14, 1984, in Santa Barbara,

California.
LM 12

%0 13

14

15
co

16 CampbeLl Carey# Jr.,)W

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

* 25

26

27

28
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.. Federal .Zlection Comisalon'"' " '""'1325 K Street. N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463 " -
A2n: Keeth A. Gross

' Attn Kent A ,ss..Associate General Counsel

,,, .Re: MUR 1743 . 21

Dear Mr. Gross:

Ih Dr. Carey has asked me to respond to your letter, and the
enclosures, dated July 25, 1984. As such, I am enclosing
the Statement of Designation of Counsel executed by Dr. Carey.

0 I have carefully reviewed the "complaint" brought by Congress-
man Lagomarsino' s chairman, Mrs. Gwen Tillerman, and would
like to bring to your attention the following:

1. Dr. James C. Carey, Jr., is a physician practicing in
Santa Barbara with his offices located at 19 W. Micheltorena

oStreet in that city. Many years ago he formed a professional
corporation under the laws of the State of California.

Go He is the president and the treasurer of that corporation.
The only real asset of that corporation is Dr. Carey's medi-
cal practice and he is the only person that receives the earn-
ings generated by his practice.

2. Dr. Carey's wife, Barbara Jean Carey, works as his re-
ceptionist and surgical"assistant. She is also active in
Dr. Carey's campaign.



HARDING 0 ZILINSKAS
AYY.~gYSAT LAW

Kenneth A. Gross
August 9, 1984
PaSe 2.

3. Before Dr. Carey's victor in the primry eleation, his
office address was listed as the addrels of Carey for COneIs
Committee. However, that address served as nothing but a mail
drop.

4. The letter Dr. Carey sent to Mr. Kallman did list his office
address. However, that address, as noted above, was only a mail-
drop.

5. Any election expenses incurred by Dr. Carey's professional
corporation has been paid for by tthe Carey for Congress Committee;
cancelled checks are available.

6. There are no campaign stickers attached'to Dr. Carey's office
indows or walls, etc. However, campaign literature is available
on request, but is not publically dispjkayed. But Dr. Carey's
wife is happy to give campaign materiaTs to anyone who asks.
(The complaint is a sworn statement based on personal knowledge.One wonders at the propriety shown by an"individual who comes

in to the doctor's office, who asks for campaign literature, and
then files a complaint because the request is granted.)

cc 7. All in all, James C. Carey, Jr., M.D., James C. Carey, .Jr.,Democratic Nominee for U.S. Representative and James C. Carey,
Jr., Inc., are all the same and one. Neither the letter nor the
spirit of the applicable law has been violated by Dr. Carey.

Your letter notes that this matter is to remain confidential
unless we wish to make the matter public. I don't think ouroD wishes one way or the other matter much since Congressman Lago-marsino issued a press release making the charges contained in
the complaint. I request that you advise us if this is proper

CO conduct.

In conclusion, we request that you advise if there are any
additional facts or documentation that we can provide you.
Further, we do want a fair and full public hearing and deter-
mination of the "complaint" and request that Congressman
Lagomarinso be invited to participate.

These matters need to be cleared up as soon as possible since
Congressman Lagomarinso has already made the charges public
and is making political mileage out of them.

Very truly yours
WING & S

VGZ/sh C



I ~AfIDAVIT OF BAU A3EN a

I Barbara Jean Carsy# declare as follows

I reside at 1667 Las Canoas Road, Santa Barbara, California,

and I am the wife of James C. Carey, Jr., Democ tic Carnidate

for U.S. Representative of the 19th District.6
I am a registered nurse and I work part-time for James C.

Carey, Jr., M.D. s Inc., as a nurse and secretary. I also do8
volunteer work for my husband's campaign. I am not paid Ior

9 working on his campaign by anyone. Further, the work I do on* I0 his campaign does nt interfere with any part-time employment
11

with my husband' s professional corporation.
co 12

In the last four or five months, four or five people have
%.0 13

come to my husband's office and asked for campaign literature.

I recall one woman, who I believe is the one that filed the com-'
15

plaint, came in and said she had obtained one piece of dampaign16 literature and wanted more. At her request, I gave her a flyer.

(The other three or four people are known to me. This woman I
18

am discussing is the only one I do not know.)

.20 The address of my husband's corporation was included on
•20

0 21 some campaign literature, but it is not being done any longer.
21

That mailing address was nothing but a maildrop since, at that
22

time, we had no campaign office.
23

I did not utilize any of the time for which I am paid for
24

by my husband's corporation in handling mail that would come in
25

that related to-his campaign.
26

My husband's corporation was re-paid any expenses it in-
27

curred in my husband's campaign1--specifically, the corporation
28 was paid back for long-distance telephone calls, gasoline ex-



AFFlZT'01 O0MR JI 3301hFY
Pag 2'

2 pensas, postage :expiss off ic suplsan oiagS me.

3 1 am attaching ancellod checks to show this*

4 It is my opinion that my husband' s corporation has., not

5 suffered any financial detriment# or incurred any addi t raal ex-

6 penses as the result of my husband's campaign.

7 I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the above.is true

8 and correct and that, if called as a itness, I could competently

9 testify to the facts I have set forth above, This declaration is

10 executed on August 14# 1984& in Santa Barbara# California*
11--::

12

13

14ga
Barbara Cryr

16

.17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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0651
2*97
2015
2*07
0062
0o99
0o62
1-07

1*97
0*24
0*24

0o62
1.74

~ 9 ~ 4 1 E W0 9 4 2
NTA NVIT-Uwr

4*12 + MPOC CA
0 60 + TA YNEZ CA

BARBARA CA
90 .M-SAN LU CA

, TA YNEZ CA
TA YNEZ CA
POC CA

IN - - /2 .' 4POC CA-
____ TA YNEZ CA

- POC CA
TA YNEZ CA

0 *24 + IPOC . CA
0 . PTA YHEZ CA

.- -t-1otPOC CA
(c4 1250PM 6/27 LOMPOC f CA

155PM 6/24 SNLUSOB$PO CA
0 458PM 6/29 LOMPOC CA

334PM 5/31 SANTAMARIA CA
FROM-

127PM 5/31 SANTAMARIA CA
FROM-

o 125PM 5/31 SANTAMAJIA CA
FROM-.

lw . 1152AM .6/11 SANTA YNEZ CA
FROM-

o 940AM 6/14 SANTA YNEZ CA
FROM-

1 517PM 6/14 LOMPOC CA
FROM-

404PM 6/18 SANTA YNEZ CACD FROM-
£

DETACH HE11 • IRTUPN LOWER PORTIIONWIT"PAYMEN7

PLEASE DO NOT VSVAPL

FOR BILLING INUIRIESb..
CALL AT NO CHARGE 0"

CAREY MD, JAS. C

805 658-208. 1 SOD
805 965-101 '10 SCD
805 541-676?
805 688-8554 1 DD
805 688-8554 4 DD
805 733-413?7 DD

805 688-8554 2 DD
805 736-2313 1 DE
805 688-8554 13 DD
805 733-4137 1 DD
805 688-6431 .3 DD
805 735-1229 4 DD
805 735-1229 1 DD
805 543-1598 1 DD
805 733-1556 1 DD
80.5 922-7727 2 DD

965-1052
805 922-7727 6 DD

965-1052
805 925-2582 2 DD"

965-1052
805 688-6862 1 DD

965-1052
805 688-8554 7" DD

965-105E
805 733-4137 14 DE

965-1052
805 688-8554 2 DD

96 5-1.05
IN ToE ENCLOSEC ENVELOPE .

PLEASE INDICATE AMOUNT PAID .. ,

:00 NOT SE'.A~&~

Gob PLEASE DEDUCT ANY PART OF THIS BILL WHICH HAS SiEN PAID

ACCOUNT NUMBER

AYMlENT DUE BV

71373 96501051 840126 772790 3 0000000 1 00 00 
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FEE AL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHKNC~TN, 0 C 20463

ROM:

DqE:

SU~ICT:

CHARLES N. STEELE, 'GENERJAL COURSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/THERERS .14", P112

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1984
W 73

MUR-I*rFIRST GENERAL COUNSEL RZP0IT
DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 1984.

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, September 24, 1984.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens X

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Tuesday, October 2, 1984.

the Executive Session



PE0ERAL ELECTION (COMMISSION
S WASHINCTON. Q.C 2O

fttob, is~ M41''

Gwent Tiemo~n
Comitt* ti Congressman Zagomarseno
P WO. Rol 23
Santa Barbara Caibr tnia& 93102

RE: MUR 1743

Dear Ms. Tillemans:

The Federal Election Comtistion has reviewed the.-allegtionscontained in your complaint : datedJuly 17, 1984. T aui eion
considered your compltInt on October 2, 1984, and 'fond.reon to
believe that a. violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"), was committed.

Due to the circumstances in the case, however, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.-
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should further information come to your attention which you
believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
Andrew Maikovich, the staff member assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Associate

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report

r



FEDiRA L. ELCTtON CC
WASe4INCTON, M. 2043

Carey for Congress C imtteet
Henry W., Mea.lY Tyeasurer
15.22 "A" State Rtreot -

Santa Babara. California 93301

RBa: UR 1743

Dear Mr. Mealy:,
On October 2, 1984, the.Commission found reason io believe

that Carey 'for, Congress Commtttee. and yOu, as tr asur ad
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of kthe.er l1-ection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Otheo Act") in Lonnet'n with
the above referenced MUR. Hovever, after consilering the, "
circumstances of this matter, the Commission hasdeit- rined to
take no further action and close its file.

C4
The file in this matter will be made part of the public

00 record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

o The Commission reminds you that a corporation advancing
money to a political committee nevertheless appears to be a

Vviolation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). You should take immediate steps
to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney staff member assigned to this

0 0 matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

4-7 Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure:
1. First General Counsel's Report

Oc tober 32 14



FEDERAL DLCT 20*

WASH EETOON O.C. 201

October 12, 190iI

20C03. Carrillo Street, Buiv '25$0",ta Barbara, California: -3162

MUR 1743

Dear Mr. Zilinskass

On October 2, 1984, the Conission found reason to believe
that Carey for Congress Co ittee and your clienit, James C.
Carey, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a proVirion of the
Federal Election Campaignh Act of 1971, as am*n d (theAct") in
connection with the aboVe r;efetenced MUR. However, afte i .

considering the circumstances of this matter, tho6Commis4ion has
determined to take no further action and close its file,

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that a corporation advancing
money to a political committee nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). You should take immediate steps
to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

' Le Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure:
1. First General Counsel's Report
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Ca rey for Coog ros coQmittoi
Henry TreI. 0),

t$2 "A" StRte Rtroet
Santa a5ba *, Cali forA it: 9301

9E: 1UR 1743

Dear Mr. Mealy:

On October 2, 1984, the Commission found reason t, beleve
that Carey for Congress ;Comattee and you, as treaurer, had ,
violated 2 O.S.C..4 441b(a), a provision of the lederal Il'ction

o Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act') in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the

W, circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file.

4
The file in this matter will be made part of the public

record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days...

o The Commission reminds you that a corporation advancing
money to a political committee nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). You should take immediate steps

oD to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
1. First General Counsel's Report



FEDERtAL EUECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0C. X1463'

Victor G., ZilinAwk-a
200 Es. Carr ilIlo, $tr--et, Suitt 20-5
Santa Barbara,, Califotnia- 931,02.

MUR 1743

Dear Mr. Zilinskas:

On October 2, 1984, the COmmissio'n foun 4 en ob~*
that Carey for Congress Commit ee and your -client, Jae .
Carey, Jr., violated 2 U.SC, S. :441b(a), a. provisio6 of the
Federal Election Campaign Act ofr1971, as amended ("the A- in

o connection with the above referenced-MUR. i04veer,', aftec
considering the circumstances of this mttert Commisson hastn determined to take no further action and close i;ts fe.. :

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
O record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials

to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.
The Commission reminds you that a corporation advancing

money to a political committee nevertheless appears to be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). You should take immediate steps
to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney staff member assigned to this

o matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
1. First General Counsel's Report
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BEFORVTHE PEDtAt ZLECIONl CO" , QN

17,t4,, Matter of)

C C 4r, yl Jr. ]7~
S C,.: Carey Jr. Inc .,)

W. Helt.yj treasuzrer)

CERTIFICATO

I,.Mary 1W.. Dove, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election

Commiission Executive Session of October 2, :1984, do hereby,certify

that, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 1743:

1. Find reason to believe that James C. Carey, Jr.,
N Inc., and its President, James C. Carey, Jr.,

D Mr violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making corporate
contributions to the * ,Carey for Congress Committee

obut take no further action.

2. Find reason to believe that Carey for Congress
Committee, and Henry W. Mealy, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by knowingly accept-
ing corporate contributions from James C. Carey,

0Jr., Inc. but take no further action.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve and authorize the sending of the letters
attached to the General Counsel's September 21,
1984, report as amended in the meeting of October 2,
1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

\Date ary W. Aove
Recording Secretary



iS*. ZILI#SKAS
#3Y 4AftW~N@

e. SUANNtN
A. WUI.LSP

a~ @@ip#sge.
C9~A~LES m. VOOmMAS. =

Federal Election Comn
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204

Y~~&I~#4* 0~#-**Sg

.4 mm4rn,

h6~3

Attn: Andrew Maikovich

Re: MUR 1743

Dear Hr. Maikovich:

I am sending the enclosed checks by registere4 mail since
they are the original cancelled checks. As you ca see
the endorsements on the back are for James C. Carey, Jr.,
M.D., Inc.

Please return these checks by registered mail once you
have examined them.

If we can provide any further information to lay this en-
tire matter to rest, then please advise.

Very truly yo s,

Victor G. inskas

VGZ/sh

Enclosure (s)
Registered Receipt Requested

cc: James Carey, M.D.

0 :Uq01Y

1& -2 Nj3

0 .mj
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red, V Election comtion
132''3S K Street, N.V.
Washlftjz * D. C. 20463

Andrew Halkovich

s:43
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PLEASE REPLY TO

..... Santa Barbara

Federal Election Coemisuion
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Andrew Maikovich

Re: MUR 1743

Dear Mr. Maikovich:

This letter will serve to conflxu the telehone conver-
sation with our office in whichwe informd you that Dr.
James Carey's new address is as follows:

Carey for Congress
1522 "A" State Street
Santa Barbara. CA 93101
(805) 963-1504

This will also confirm that he has been situated at this
address since July 13, 1984.
If we can provide any further information, then please
advise.

Very truly yours,

HARDING & ZILINSKAS

Victor G. Zilinskas

VGZ/sh
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Andrew Maikovich
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Aupist 27., 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN4 MUZYM RZQUESTzw

Victor G. Zilinskas
HARDING & ZILINSKAS
Attorneys at Law
200 East Carrillo Street, Suite 205
P.O. Box 390
Santa Barbara, California 93102

Dear Mr Zilinskas:

In reference to your August 22, 1984, lettr, you r ested
that we send back your original cancelled cheeks., nclosed you
will find the checks.

Sincerely,

,'Enclosures

f
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August 15, 1984

PLEASI OPLY TO

Santa *atra

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Re:

S.

~

~

HIJR 1743

Dear Mr. Gross:

I am enclosing the affidavits prepared by Dr.. and Mrs.
Carey as an amendment to the response I had previously
filed with your office.

I am also enclosing copies of checks repaying Dr. Carey
for the expenses his office incurred on behalf of his
campaign.

I hope that the enclosed materials are sufficient to
show that the complaint lodged against Dr. Carey is
without merit.

If there are any additional materials that I can pro-
vide you, then lease advise me accordingly.

Very truly ours,

)ING

.1inskas

VGZ/ sh

Enclosure (s)
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2
I James Campbell Carey, Jr., M.D., declare* 'as follews

The address on my campaign literature, the game as my
4

midical corporation officep was used onl as a mail drop and
5

did not exceed one hour per we0k:as, corprate:facilitLes or
6

intertere with activities or overhead of the corporation.
7

I declare& under penalty of perjury, that the above is
8

true and correct and that* if called as a witness, I could
9

competently testify to the facts I have set forth above. This
10

declaration is executed on August 14, 1984, in Santa Barbara,
11

California.r 12

13

14

15

OD

qr 16 eCampbe&l Carey, Jr., v ) .

o 17

V18
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28
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*APFIDAVIT OF BARBARA JEAN CAR3W

I, Barbara Jean Carey, declare as follows$

I reside at 1667 Las Canoas Road, Santa Barbara, Cattfornia,

and I am the wife of James C. Carey, Jr.. Democratic Com4date

for U.S. Representative of the 19th District.

I am a registered nurse and I work part-time for Joes C.

Carey, Jr., M.D., Inc., as a nurse and secretary. I also do

volunteer work for my husband's campaign. I am not paid or

working on his campaign by anyone. Further, the work I do on

his campaign does ndtinterfere with any part-time employment

with my husband's professional corporation.

In the last four or five months, four or five people have

come to my husband's office and asked for campaign literature.

I recall one woman, who I believe is the one that filed the com-

plaint, came in and said she had obtained one piece of campaign

literature and wanted more. At her request, I gave her a flyer.

(The other three or four people are known to me. ) This woman I

am discussing is the only one I do not know.)

The address of myr:husband's corporation was included on

some campaign literature, but it is not being done any longer.

That mailing address was nothing but a maildrop since, at that

time, we had no campaign office.

I did not utilize any of the time for' which I am paid for

by my husband's corporation in handling mail that would come in

that related to his campaign.

My husband's corporation was re-paid any expenses it in-

curred in my husband's campaign--specifically, the corporation

was paid back for long-distance telephone calls, gasoline ex-



AfITAVIT, DE EBRA JEANC&E
1 ..

2 pensesp postage expenses, tUpplies and copying emp"ses.

3 I am attaching cancelled checks to show this.

4 It is my opinion that my husband's corporation has not

5 suffered any financial detriment, or incurred any additional ex-

6 penses as the result of my husband's campaign.

7 I deftarep under penalty of perjury# that the above is true

8 and correct and that# if called as a witness,# I could competently

9 testify to 13he facts I have set forth above. This declaration is

10 executed on August 14, 1984, in Santa Barbara, California.

11

12

13

14
N% Barbaraoa ae..
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Federal Ilection Couniasion
1325 t , tt..t 2046
washJgou, D.C. 20463

C3
Attn: Kenneth A. Gross
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O E. Carrilo Street, Ste. 205

inta Borbar,. CA 93102

305) 963-4351

The above-named individual ii herebv designated as, .

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and-other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf. *fore

,the Commission.

August 9, 1984
Date

RESPOIN'DENT 'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

M2 PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

James C. Carey

19 W. Micheltorena Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

(805) 965-1051

CM

0

0
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* Attn: Kenneth~ A.G o

FeAssElcitonta Coii

Re: MUR 1743

Dear fr. Gross:

Dr. Carey h a me t r to Y - Ott tt l r and 'the
%0 enclosures, dated July 25, 19841 Asuh+a enclosing

the Statement of Designation of" Counsel executed by Dr . Carey.
have carefully reviewed the "comlaint" brough. yCoges

0man Lagomarsino's chairman, Mrs. Gwen Tilleman, and would
like to bring to your atten tion the following:

o 1. Dr. James C. Carey, Jr., is a physician practicing in
Santa Barbara with his offices. located at 19 W. Michel1torena
Street in that city. Many years ago he formed a professional

o corporation under the laws of-,the State of California.

He is the president and the treasurer of that corporation.
The only real asset of that corporation is Dr. Carey's medi-

cc cal practice and he is the only person that receives the earn-
ings generated by his practice.

2. Dr. Carey's wife, Barbara Jean Carey, works as his re-
ceptionist and surgical assistant. She is also active in
Dr. Carey's campaign.



U -,
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AmOekth A. GrOsA ''9 , 1984
Page 2.

3. Weore Dr. Carey' s victory in, tbe mIuay .e'LnZ
oft. addor~i ess was listed as thes * ' Lor",. .-p
Cou.ttee. However, that addss e * notM!g bit 4

4. "The letter Dr. Carey sent to Mr...... did i of
address. However, that address, as noted.ove,was only a
drop.

5. Any election expenses incurred byD. Carey's profes i
corporation has been paid for by.the Carey for Congress e;
candciled checks are available.
6. There are no campaign sticke rsattached toyDr. Care's office

on request, but is not pu11~~ ~~yd u ~ Cat
af ishppy to give camag seil toayi tia

(Tecomplaint is a sworn satemet based oj*-Pm;6iA #na~e
One woders at the propriety shown by ian "irwidual Who n c .s
to the doctor's office, who asks for campaign literature, a
then files a complaint because the request is granted.)

7. All in all, James C. Carey, Jr., M.D., James C. Carey, Jr.,
Democratic Nominee for U.S. Representative and James C. Carey,
Jr., Inc., are all the same and one. Neither the letter nor the
spirit of the applicable law has been violated by Dr. Carey.

Your letter notes that this matter is to remain confidential
unless we wish to make the matter public. I don't think our
wishes one way or the other matter much since Congressman Lago-
marsino issued a press release making the charges contained in
the complaint. I request that you advise us if this is proper
conduct.

In conclusion, we request that you advise if there are any
additional facts or documentation that we can provide you.
Further, we do want a fair and full public hearing and deter-
mination of the "complaint" and request that Congressman
Lagomarinso be invited to participate.

These matters need to be cleared up as soon as possible since,
Congressman Lagomarinso has already made the charges public
and is making political mileage out of them.

Very truly yours,-

H D ING & If S

Victor G. inskas

VGZ/sh
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Federal Election Comisso-n
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel-

Re: MLR 1743

Dear Hr. Gross:

Dr. Carey has asked me to respond to your lettlr, and the
enclosures, dated July 25, 1984. As _uh I 'iloeLn
the Statement of Designation of Counsel eecuted by Dr. Carey.

I have carefully reviewed the "complaint" bro -t by Congress-
man Lagomarsino' s chairman, Mrs. Gen Ti1e, d would
like to bring to your attention the following:

1. Dr. James C. Carey, Jr., is a physician practicing in
Santa Barbara with his offices located at 19 W. Micheltorena
Street in that city. Many years ago he formed a professional
corporation under the laws of the State of California.

He is the president and the treasurer of that corporation.
The only real asset of that corporation is Dr. Carey's medi-
cal practice and he is the only person that receives the earn-
ings generated by his practice.

2. Dr. Carey's wife, Barbara Jean Carey, works as his re-
ceptionist and surgical assistant. She is also active in
Dr. Carey's campaign.



HAIWNG aZILINSKAS WW
AYamtNgYS AT LAW

Kenneth A. Gross
August 9, 1984
Page 2.

3. Before Dr. Carey's victory in the primary election, hit
office address was listed as the address of Cary for Congrss
Committee. However, that addres served as nothing but -
drop.

4. The letter Dr. Carey sent to Mr. Kalmen did list his. ofce
address. However, that address, as noted above, was Only a iuil-
drop.

5. Any election expenses incurred by Dr. Carey's professeio
corporation has been paid for by the Carey for Congress C te
cancelled checks are available.

6. There are no campaign stickers attached to Dr. Carey's office
windows or walls, etc. However, campaign literature is available
on request, but is not publically displayed. But Dr. Carey's
wife is happy to give campaign materials to anyone who asks.
(The complaint is a sworn statement based on personal knowledge.
One wonders at the propriety shown by an individual who comes
to the doctor's office, who asks for campaign literature, and' othen files a complaint because the request is granted.)

('4 7. All in all, James C. Carey, Jr., M.D., James C. Carey, Jr.,
Democratic Nominee for U.S. Representative and James C. Carey,
Jr., Inc., are all the same and one. Neither the letter nor the
spirit of the applicable law has been violated by Dr. Carey.

oD Your letter notes that this matter is to remain confidential
unless we wish to make the matter public. I don't think our
wishes one way or the other matter much since Congressman Lago-
marsino issued a press release making the charges contained in
the complaint. I request that you advise us if this is proper

qconduct.

0In conclusion, we request that you advise if there are any
additional facts or documentation that we can provide you.
Further, we do want a fair and full public hearing and deter-
mination of the "complaint" and request that Congressman
Lagomarinso be invited to participate.

These matters need to be cleared up as soon as possible since
Congressman Lagomarinso has already made the charges public
and is making political mileage out of them.
Very truly yours -7

inskas

VGZ / sh
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as5 a. CA*Y iR. M.D.. .A.5.*

June 8v 1984

Supervisor Robert Kallman
105 E. Anapamu St,
County Supervisors Office
Santa Barbara# CA 93101

Dear Supervisor Kallman.

I strongly support efforts to lesse . h 4.
tating impacts of the planned oil 4 oW.
in the Santa Barbara County area,& Ith.
consolidation of oil processing..An- Ot faoiI.
ities, the proposed oil pipelines, .lin.igof
tanker use, and other measures whidi you deem
appropriate.

Th~nk you.

Sinceilelyq _

James C. Creyp Jr*, M.D.
Democratic \ominee for U.S. Representative,
19th Congre sional District

JCC/bjc

C.C. News Press City Editor

C44

0

Oqames C C6 41
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FEDERAL ELECTION -COMMISSION
WASINCTON. 1)4; 30*3

July 25, 98

11" ary t*~ IM
0Ij 1 x obe, ornaStreoet

Santa, Sarbra Cali fornia, 93101

Re: lIUR 1743

Dear Dr., Carey:

This letter is. to notify you that on July 23, 1984 theMf Federal Election Vomitso reevdacmlinIhc lee
C14 that you, may have violated certain sections of th1 Federal MElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the,- Act) Alop of
~ ~.the complaint is ealosedo We have numberedL this ate U 1743.

Please refer to thi's number in all future correspondence,
CM.

under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
0 writing, that no action should be taken against you, in a

Connection with this matter., Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

o received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available Information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you0 believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

* '~ This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. I 437g(a).(4)(3) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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ol~secontact Gary Johans;, ~
tRh *matter at (202) 523-4143. 0
attehed a brief description of the
e fOr handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Counsel

qO

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

CI

%0.

GD,
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f Mmp .. Santa hBt.e Co. July 17, 1984
FPANW6 W. JOHNSON

o"an Owrm., Ventura Co.

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Sirs:
I% I am Gwen Tillemans, Chairman of the CommLttee to

(% Re-Elect Congressman Lagomarsino, P.O. BoX 23, Santa
Barbara, CA 93102.

I am filing a complaint, under 11 CFR, against James
N C. Carey, Jr., Democrat Nominee for U.S. Representative,
G0 19th Congressional District of California; against James

C. Carey, Jr., Inc., and against the Carey for Congress
Committee; all located at 19 W. Micheltorena, Santa
Barbara, CA 93101.

The essence of the complaint is that candidate Carey
and his campaign committee have and are continuing to

oD accept contributions, in cash or in kind, from James C.
Carey, Jr., Inc., in violation of federal laws and regula-
tions which prohibit corporate contributions to candidates
for the office of U.S. Representative.

Attached is a copy of a letter written on an issue of
political concern and signed as follows:

James C. Carey, Jr., M.D.
Democratic Nominee for U.S. Representative
19th Congressional District

JCC/bjc

The letter is typed on stationery bearing the letterhead and
address:

James C. Carey, Jr., Inc.
Plastic and Reconstruj. i ur% it I
19 W. Micheltorena St.
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

(805)965-1051

P. O. BOX 23, SANTA BARBARA, CA 93102 * 805166-506 5 P. O. BOX 5066, VENTURA, CA 3006 061644-7900
Pd tr by Conmmne.o to Re.e= Onp m U Lonmo
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The letter indicates that a copy was sent to a local
newspaper.

Also enclosed is a copy of a political pamphlet on
behalf of candidate Carey and bearing the legend:

Paid for and authorized by the Carey for Congress Committee,
19 W. Micheltorena, Santa Barbara, CA 93101. (805)965-1051.

19 W. Micheltorena in Santa Barbara, the address listed
on the campaign material, is the actual location of Dr.
Carey's medical corporation office. The phone number for
both the medical corporation and the campaign committee is
the same; when a call is placed to the number, it is
answered: "Dr. Carey's office." When a visitor goes into
the medical corporation office and asks for campaign mater-
ials, the material is provided by the medical office recep-
tionist. Clearly, James C. Carey, Jr., Inc. is providing a
contribution in cash or in kind to candidate James C. Carey,
Jr. and/or the Carey for Congress Committee, in violation
of federal law.

I do hereby swear that the information contained in
this letter is true to the best of my personal knowledge.

en Tillemans, Chairman
ommittee to Re-Elect Congressman

Lagomarsino

OFT CALIFORNIA
Ss.L VOUNTY OF____________

* Ott ML.> ,_ / d &'- before me,. t
SState, personally appeared

A10M comPANW

he undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said

I* be the person -- whose name tL subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged that , 1 .S

| executed the same.
WITNESS my hand d o e.

P.'.

known to me

Name (Typed or Printed)
(Tibs es for ssi 0md ea)

ca

00-'I DVe'l A#

i , 'eP'"m
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Can we talk here? . . .The Law of Political
States that one simply cannot turn one's back on votersa e
:t their support.

Unfortunately for incumbent Congressmember 505 tao.MARSINO, by voting AGAINST EQUALITY FOR WOMEN last November,, h448turned his back on women throughout our 19th District, regardloseof race, religion, socio-economic background or political atf!lSi-t4on. (The Equal Rights Amendment to the Constitution, whi4ah Woldgurantee legal equality for womeo, is today supported by .OQf O
Democratic women and men, and by 5 of 10 Republican women 4o ten.

Therefore, come.November 6th, Mr. Lagomarsino ayhave to learn--the hard way--that he simply cannot ignore the in-creasing commitment of a majority of women and men to a w agen-
da of equity and fairness.

For when women throughout our progressive .Districtnext go to the polls to choose whom the wish representing theirbest interests in Congress, they-may we-1 turn to a new leader
. •.with new vision and now ideas about 1) equal payTor eawork; 2) an-end to discri ination in promotions, in one's abilityall, to earn enough to support herself, and in" getting skLlled-labor. 'jobs, and 3) termination of discriminatory practices regardingM equity in credit, pensions, insurance rates, and other areas.

Democratic Congressional nominee DR. JIM CAREY--N father of six daughters he praises for their "courage, intelli-gence, fairness and compassion"--is an uncompromising supportercc of women's equality and comparable-pay issues; fully supports Rep.Pat Schroeder's economic equity bill (H.R. 2090) and the Nondis-crimination in Insurance Act (H.R. 100), and following his elec-o0 tion to Congress on November 6th, vows to co-sponsor reintroduc-
tion of the Equal Rights Amendment "until that body finally makes
it the Law of our land."

oD Looking toward the future, Doctor Carey warns "stale"
1politicians like Bob Lagomarsino and others who miscalculate that

the women's movement has peaked: "The move-
CDJ ment has just begun for women's economic,social and legal equality. And anyone who

doesn't understand that doesn't deserve to
represent women in the Congress of our great
nation in the challenging '80s and '90s."

4l ' ' Geraldine Ferraro, Diane Feinstein,
Pat Schroeder, and his own six daughters
urge you to support and work for Dr. Jim

CAREY FOR CONGRESS
..as do Walter Mondale, Gary Hart, Jes-

se Jackson, Alan Cranston, Ted Kennedy, Tip
O'Neill, Jim Wright, (State Sen.) Gary K.
Hart, Jack O'Connell, and a host of other
women and men far too numerous to mention
here. Together, we can control our future.
And wild horses should not keep us from itt

Paid for and authorized by the Carer for Congress Committee. 19W Mlcheltorena. Santa Barbara. CA 93101. (805) 965-1051.



FEDERAL ELECTIONrCOMMISION
WASHINGOON, D.C. 203.

Jul 25. -,ISM

GWen Tillemans
Chairman
Committee to Re-peot

Congressman Lag iino
P.O. Box 23
Santa Barbara# California 93102

Dear Ma. Tillemans:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your Vc Lntwhich we received on July 23, 1984, taeJtHiixy V. MCArey
for Congress, James C.- Carey, Jr., .Inc.r and 4slies aC 641to C , Ul
MD, which alleges violations of the Federal B1.ction.Canipalg
laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyse your
allegations. The respondent will be notified ofthi ' complaint
within five days.,

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or rceive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genw _ counsel

Counsel

Enclosure

0

0
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F Alu EIOIN'CQMWSSION,'

SOry V. W a Z
Ctaey ftt

Sata Barbaia, Ci b a 3*

Re: -U 1743'

Dear Mr. Healy:

This lett;*: is' to, notify You tha oJuly, 3MFederal BlectLion CV1i0s ! rec"ed4 a: OMplain, At 14"ig
that the oo.m ad ind ivIdoall, and a r*
have violated: certain sections 'of th 0edera *, l. aq,
Act of 1971,' as amended .t c) A copof' the
enclosed. We have npmbred this Matter wU 1743. 1otfer, to
this numberia futre correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
cc writing, that no action should be taken against the ooittee and

you, individually, and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Your response.must be submitted within 15 days of

o receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

0 Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

40
This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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19 you have any questions, please contact Gary Johansen, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For your
z4ormation, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's prooedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

I. aint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Stateme

N

0

CO



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Jid 25,. *4

RW.IPTREOUNTEV

jams C. Carey# Jr*# MD
President
ames C. Carey, Jr., Inc.

19 W. Micheltorena Street
Santa Barbara, California 93101

Re: MR14

Dear Dr. Carey:

This letter is to notify you that on July ,23, 98' te.
Federal Election Commission received a coplaint which U'pe
that your corporation and you, as presidnit, sew 1*,- vOZ1 .
certain sections of the Federal Election Ca* t,-A At-of 1171, as

C4 amended ("the ActO). A copy of the omplaint Is enclo sid We have
numbered this matter 1OR 1743. Please refer to this nUmber in

0O all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
o writing, that no action should be taken against your corporation

and you, as president, in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this

o letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Comission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
C0 believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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IfVYOUhave any questions, please contact Gary Johansen, theatnirey as tnea to this matter at (202) 523-4143. Fr your£nformsiOn, ye have attached a brief description of thejo5 Ij0 3ulog procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel o

Counsel

Inlosures1. conpla int
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

%0.

C4

40'
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIR11t NW
WAS9INGION.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHNING OF fUR f.

Date Flmed Camra No. 2

Cameraman
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